THE PINEHURST PRESS Experience ~ Excel ~ Enjoy

A weekly newsletter to share the news of Pinehurst Primary School

Teaching and **L** earning



Geography is the study of places and the relationships between people and their environments. Geographers explore both the physical properties of Earth's surface and the human societies spread across it. Geography seeks to understand where things are found, why they are there, and how they develop and change over time.

Our Geography curriculum intends to inspire in pupils a curiosity and fascination about the world and its people that will remain with them for the rest of their lives.

Pupils will develop their Locational Knowledge, Place Knowledge, Human and Physical Geography, and Geographical Skills and Fieldwork.

Leading Geography at Pinehurst : Miss Sweeney





Our Remote Learning Platform is Class Dojo Please ensure that you are signed up to Class Dojo

This will help keep you updated on Pinehurst News

Weekly Attendance and Minutes Late

Year Group	Class	Attendance %	Minutes Late
R	Ash	86.40	45
R	Oak	89.23	305
1	Cherry	94.81	205
1	Elm	95.38 😌	349 🙁
2	Fir	81.54 🙁	151
2	Yew	87.92	178
3	Cedar	91.25	117
3	Hazel	86.67	313
4	Chestnut	90.20	308
4	Holly	87.31	28 😊
5	Maple	89.63	209
5	Sycamore	92.22	152 SCHOOL
6	Birch	90.00	99
6	Willow	94.83	44





School Contact Number 07858 739336 for Emergencies

dance, nctuality, CTUAL I

h time



IT IS ESSENTIAL THAT WE ALL WORK TOGETHER AND FOLLOW THESE COVID19 REMINDERS

Please ensure that you distance from other adults and families at drop off and pick up.

One adult per child at drop off / pick up please.

Once you have dropped off or collected your child please leave as quickly as possible. We need to avoid congestion at the gates and on the playground. Your cooperation with this is much appreciated.



IMPORTANT

Face coverings are advised at pick up / drop off please.

No unnecessary items including large school bags or pencil cases in school at this time please. Please ensure that your child on brings a SMALL bag on book return and issue days.

Pinehurst PE Kit to be worn 1 allocated day per week.

Please bring a named water bottle to school each day.

Alternate lunches of hot and cold options, children may bring a packed lunch if this is their preference.

Due to ventilation requirements, if your child is cold in school they should wear extra layers. This may include a vest or additional layer under their polo shirt, or a school or navy fleece over their sweatshirt. We will consider scarves and fingerless gloves as the term progresses and update you.

If your child has a COVID symptom of a cough, high temperature (above 37.8 degrees) or a loss of taste or smell they <u>must stay off school</u> and get tested for COVID19.

Once the test results are in, school must be informed. If it is during school hours please call the office 0151 263 1300, if it is outside school hours please call or text 07858 739336.

IMPORTANT

Please ensure the school office has up to date contact numbers for you. Whilst case rates remain high in our community regular testing is very important, thank you.

Coronavirus: The full list of jobs which are

If your child or a family member tests positive for COVID19 please call and inform school.



Please be reminded of the importance of registering with Liverpool City Council if you may be entitled to income based Free School Meals. Please talk to the school office if you are unsure how to apply or require assistance with this.

Please note all Infant children received Free School Meals (Reception – Year 2) this does not automatically place you on the Free School Meal FSM list, you MUST APPLY.

In recent times there has been provision for meals and fuel in school holidays so it is important that you apply if you may be eligible.



Please drive and park carefully and considerately at the start and end of the school day.

30+ HEALTHY

Key Stage 2 Snacks for Breaktime – these should be a healthy choice please, no crisps or chocolate, thank you.



Bug Busting

Please remember to check your child's hair regularly for head lice and treat them immediately should they be found. Thank you for your cooperation.



February Cook-A-Long

I would like a Pie Cook-a-long ingredients pack

Chicken & Leek _____ Homity (Vegetarian) _____

Name: _____

Class:

Please return by Tuesday 8th February

Ingredients packs will be sent home Wednesday 16th February